NEWYORK | Adirondack

STATE QOF

OPPORTUNITY Park Agenc.v.

ANDREW M. CUOMO TERRY MARTINO
Governor Executive Director
MEMORANDUM
TO: Agency Members and Designees
FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director
DATE: September 5, 2019
RE: Public Awareness and Communication Committee Agenda for September

(1) Public Awareness and Communication Committee Report (Keith McKeever)

(2) SUNY Albany Atmospheric Sciences Research Center on Whiteface Mountain
(Paul Casson, Operations Manager)

e Paul Casson, Operations Manager for the SUNY Albany Atmospheric Sciences
Research Center on Whiteface Mountain will discuss ongoing research
conducted at the state-of-the-art facility in the Town of Wilmington, Essex
County. Located high in the clouds, the mission of the research at ASRC’s
Whiteface Observatory is to enhance the fundamental understanding of the
chemical and physical nature of the atmosphere, and to apply that knowledge
to study the interaction of chemical, physical, geological, and biological
processes impacting our environment.

(3) Old Business

(4) New Business

TM:mp

Public Awareness and Communication Committee Members

William Thomas, Chair
Dan Wilt

Bradley Austin, ESD
Lynne Mahoney, DOS
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